Wednesday, March 12, 2025 at 14:57:07 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fw: Expense Breakdown

Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 8:11:16 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: John E. Knudsen

To: Brandon Whiting

Brandon....I found this email that | sent to - with a breakdown of what was coming
into the household and what was going out...what | did each month was to consolidate
all of the funding received from both his parents and then the state and subtract costs

etc.

————— Forwarded Message -----

To: 'John E. Knudsen'

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 at 05:02:06 PM EDT
Subject: RE: Expense Breakdown

Wonderful #3 -- just got in and saw your two emails -- these will help enormously when I get them all figured out.

@Many thanks for your prompt help.

Love,
Mamadan

From: John E. Knudsen

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:14 PM
To: d

Subject: Expense Breakdown

Mamadan..

Hope this helps clairfy further....

This is how I breakdown SRR s respite costs:

Tue/Thur 4 hours $80.00
Wed/Fri/Sat 20 Hours (average) $400.00
Activity Movie, meal etc. $60.00
Gas On average $50.00
Total Weekly $590.00
Total Monthly $2,360.00
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Living Expenses:

Mortgage $1500.00
Car Note $420.00

$160.00
Auto Insurance

$300.00
HOA Fees
Auto-Gas $200.00
Cable $188.00
Electric Budget Plan $225.00
Heating Budget Plan $50.00
Food $500.00
Misc $100.00
Total Monthly $3,643.00

Total Monthly Expenses including Living & Respite:

Living Expenses $3,643.00
Respite Expenses $2,360.00
Total Monthly $6,003.00
Total Funding Received:
Room & Board $1,117.00
Parents’ Contribution $3,300.00
DDS SSP Funding $1,632.29
Total Monthly $6,049.29

Total Remaining Balance (End of Month) = $46.29 [$6,049.29 - $6,003.00]
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